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From: Walker, Ardyth (COE)

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2003 3:16 PM

To: ‘harveyehrlich@earthling.net'

Subject: RE: Professional Services Certification

You may provide architectural services to the county as a consultant.
Section 2-11.1(q) only prohibits former county employees from lobbying
the county on behalf of a third party for two years after thev leave
county empleoyment. The Conflict of Ordinance and Ccde of Ethics
ordinance permits former employees to work as outside consultants after
they leave county employment. If you have further guesticns, please
contact me at 350-0616.

————— Original Message—-——--

From: harveyehrlich@earthling.net [mailto:harveyehrlich@earthlink.net]
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 10:20 AM

To: awalker@miamidade.gov

Subject: Professional Services Certification

As per our conversation today, I am requesting legal opinicn for my
being able to provide Architectural Services to the county. As I
explained to you I retired from county service as of June 30, 2003. I am
the only individual practicing in my P.A. I am registered with the State
of Florida, certification # 2750. I want to be certain that I am
perfectly legal in providing services for the county.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Harvey J. Ehrlich

ARCHITECT, P.A.




